


31.50

Custom Amount $31.50

Total $31.50

Westshore Women's Business Network
711 Demel Place
Victoria, BC VOC3L6
250-818-7363



A Kinder Cup
101-1503 Admirals Road
Victoria, British Columbia
Have a Great Day!

ORDER# 166

sep 16, 2019 ||
]

Server
Transaction # 35869 Station # 1 |
@ty Description Price ,
8 GF CHOC CHIP COOKIE $12.00 |
1 BULK DISCOUNT 15% -$1.80
Total $10.20
Gratuity $2.04
Sale Total $12.24
Visa $12.24
Total Tendered $12.24 1
GST INC $0.49 |
Thank you!
Come Again!

Sale/Purchase
Ref# 83
SEQ
19/09/16 m
Approval Code
Visa
***********- ¥k /5%
Tap/Proximity
AMOUNT CAD $12 .24
001 APPROVED 09021F 00
Gratuity $2.04
VISA CREDIT
AID: A0000000031010
TYR: 0000000000

CARDHOLDER ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIPT OF
GOODS AND/OR SERVICES ‘IN THE AMOUNT OF
THE TOTAL SHOWN ABOVE

Signature Not Required

Customer Copy



Dean.MLA, Mitzi

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Esquimalt Roasting Company <invoicing@messaging.squareup.com>
Wednesday, September 25, 2019 11:57 AM

Dean.MLA, Mitzi

You paid an invoice! (#000004)

Esquimalt Roasting Company

Invoice Paid
Paid $110.00 on September 25, 2019

Invoice #000004
September 25, 2019
Bill To

Mitzi Dean
Mitzi.Dean.MLA@Ileg.bc.ca

We appreciate your business.

Pastries & Coffee $110.00

Subtotal $110.00
[ncluded Tax $5.24

Total Paid $110.00




Hello Mitzi Dean,
Here is your receipt for your subscription to Cyberimpact .

Mitzi Dean MLA
Mitzi.Dean.MLA@leg.bc.ca

Mitzi Dean Invoice number: 289105

104 - 1497 Admirals Road Account number:

Victoria, British Columbia Billing date: 2019-07-21 20:10:53
V9A 2P8, Canada Invoice total: $15.75

Payment status: Paid
Payment method:
Visa xxxx xxxx xxxx ||

Invoicing period: 2019-07-21 to 2019-08-21

Basic plan for up to 1000 unique contacts. Based on a 850 contact(s) use. $15.00
Subtotal : $15.00
GS T $0.75
Total ($CAD) : $15.75
Thank you,

Cyberimpact team

3115 boul. de la Piniére, bureau 330
Terrebonne, Quebec

J6X 4P7 , Canada

(450) 964-0868






ADVERTISING INVOICE and STATEMENT

TC Publication Limited Partnership
2621 Douglas Street, Victoria, BC V8T 4M2
Tel: {250) 380-5234 Fax: (250) 380-5322

$149.10

Interest at 1.5% per month (18% per annum) charged on

MITZI DEAN, MLA FOR ESQUIMALT- METCHOSIN verd accounts.

1497 ADMIRALS RD, #104 e t

VICTORIA, BC V9A 2P8 Previous Balance $149.10
Payments on Account ($149.10)
New Charges, Debits $142.00
Credit Adjustments $0.00
Total Taxes $7.10
Finance Charges $0.00
Total Amount Due $149.10

05/31/2019 Previous Balance ' 149.10
06/12/2019 Payment - EFT (43492) -149.10
06/27/2019 Ad #4746792 WESTSHORE 3x30 A 1
Order #1687897 Times Colonist 90 A 0.00
WESTSHORE 142.00 142.00
wsT/csT 7.10 149.10
06/30/2019 Balance Due 149.10

PLEASE DETACH AND INCLUDE WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PAYMENT COUPON

07/30/2019 MITZI DEAN, MLA FOR ESQUIMALT-

1704984 06/30/2019

MITZI DEAN, MLA FOR ESQUIMALT-
1497 ADMIRALS RD, #104

Times Colonist VICTORIA, BC V9A 2P8

2621 Douglas Street
Victoria, BC V8T 4M2

$149.10










From: Facebook Ads Team advert se-norep y@support.facebook.com

Subject: Your Facebook advert rece pt (Account ID:
Date: June 22, 2019 at 6:29 AM

To: | © otma. .com

Summary
AMOUNT BILLED DATE RANGE
30 May 2019, 19:30 - 22 Jun 2019, 06:29
PRODUCT TYPE
Facebook Ads
BILLING REASON PAYMENT METHOD
You're being billed because you've Vis
reached your $30.00 billing threshold. REFERENCE NUMBER ©
F6WLUKN252
CAMPAIGN RESULTS AMOUNT
% Post: "Hard work, focus and commitment is 77 $0.67
getting..." Impressions
» Post: "Hard work, focus and commitment is 120 $0.84
getting..." Impressions
» Post: "Hard work, focus and commitment is 2,142 $18.00
getting..." Impressions
™ Post: "Some moments from today's fabulous 1,971 $10.00
Royal Bay..." Impressions
™ Post: "It was wonderful to see so many people 49 $0.49
out for..." Impressions
CAMPAIGN TOTAL $30.00
TOTAL $30.00

Transaction ID: 2094456323998454-4463032






Intrepid Theatre Company Society
1609 Blanshard Street, Suite#2
Victoria BC V8W 2J5

ADVERTISING AGREEMENT & INVOICE

Date July 24, 2019 INVOICE # FF2019-028

I/we, the Advertiser, hereby agree to purchase the ad(s) listed below in the Intrepid Theatre
Company Society's festival program(s) indicated, at the rate(s) indicated in this agreement.

I/we also understand and agree that payment is due upon receipt of this agreement/invoice,
and that any account unpaid after 30 days of ad publication is subject to a service charge of:
2% per month, compounded.

Advertiser BC Gov NDP MLA: Dean, Mitzi

Address 104 - 1497 Admirals Road
City  Victoria, BC
Postal Code V9A 2P8

Telephone  (250) 952-5885

Email _@Ieg.bc.ca
Agreed to by ||| | | B - Email - MAR 28, 2019

Program Ad Size Booked Ad width x height Cost Per Ad
2019 Fringe Festival Half-page (h), 1/5 6.5" wide x 4.625" $ 120.00
S ¢ 6.00
Total $ 126.00

Payment Options  credit card by phone: CALL ||| ] @ 250-383-2663

. or mail cheque to:
Intrepid Theatre
Suite #2, 1609 Blanshard Street
Victoria, BC V8W 3P3

Artwork received June 27, 2019. Thanks!




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
GsT ) $0.75
Total ($CAD) : $15.75
Thank you,

Cyberimpact team

3115 boul. de la Piniére, bureau 330
Terrebonne, Quebec

J6X 4P7 , Canada

(450) 964-0868





















TC Pub!vcahon lensd Partnership
2621 Douglas Street, Victoria, BC V8T 4M2
Tel: (250) 380-5234 Fax: (250) 380-5322

MITZI DEAN, MLA FOR ESQUIMALT- METCHOSIN
1497 ADMIRALS RD, #104
VICTORIA, BC V9A 2P8

ADVERTISING INVI and STATEM EN

ﬁ 08/31/2019 $168 00 1730827
08/01/2019 - 08/31/2019 09/30/2019

) MITZI DEAN MLA FOR ESQUIMALT-METCHOSIN

$168.00

Interest at 1.5% per month (18% per annum) charged on
overdue accounts.

Previous Balance $0.00

Payments on Account $0.00
New Charges, Debits $160.00
Credit Adjustments $0.00
Total Taxes $8.00
Finance Charges $0.00
Total Amount Due $168.00

07/31/2019 Previous Balance 0.00
08/31/2019 Ad #4785113 SB DH 11726608 MLA'S 5x28 A 1
Order #1726614 Times Colonist 140 A 0.00
SB DH 11726608 MLA'S 160.00 160.00
HST/GST 8.00 168.00
08/31/2019 Balance D 168.00

PLEASE DETACH AND INCLUDE WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PAYMENT COUPON

1730827 08/31/2019

MITZI DEAN, MLA FOR ESQUIMALT-

09/30/2019

MITZI DEAN, MLA FOR ESQUIMALT-
1497 ADMIRALS RD, #104
VICTORIA, BC V9A 2P8

Times Colonist
2621 Douglas Street
Victoria, BC V8T 4M2

$168.00










affinitybridge

From I Affinity Bridge Consulting
l Ltd.
' Phone: 1-604-569-0510
i Support: support@affinitybridge.com

)
!
E
i
!
'

Split among 24 MLAs 710 - 207 West Hastings Street,
CO paid $78.75 | Vancouver BC, V6B 1H7, Canada
Invoice ID g 4411 Invoice For | BC New Democrat
lssue Date | 2019/07/01 | Govenment Caucus
| i Room 201, Parliament Buildings
Due Date ' 2019/07/31 (Net 30) ' Victoria, B.C.
i . - | VeV 1X4
Summary © Quarterly retainer for MLA sites: July - Sept 2019 |
Item Type " Description Quantity l' Unit Price ' Amount
g ) et SR S
Service | CMS maintenance for MLA websites. Billed at $75/quarter for 1.00 | $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
' each site: : ‘
| |
|- Mable Eimore ; |
——— e e i . -~ w— - -~ : So— - SR A e e N .‘ e
Service .- Davig Eby 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service {T George Heyman 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service . Judy Darcy 100 | $75.00CAD . $75.00 CAD
T TR e
Service Selina Robinson 1.00 | $75.00CAD ‘! $75.00 CAD
| i |
Service + Jennifer Rice 1.00 | $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
——_ e e e e o e SR e+ e o R - - _u' ,,‘.-,,.--N,Av..,i.._,.,..,._.M._«,,._.ﬂ..,,, ,: e e a e wm mee
Service Michelle Mungall 1.00 | $75.00 CAD | $75.00 CAD
Service . Mike Famworth 100~ $75.00CAD | $75.00 CAD
Service { Doug Routley ‘ 1.00 |  $75.00CAD $75.00 CAD
B P e
Service + Spencer Chandra Herbert 1.00 | $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service = John Horgan 1.00 : $75.00 CAD | $75.00 CAD
Service - Bruce Ralston 1.00 ' $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service r Hamy Bains 100 | $75.00CAD ' $75.00 CAD
! i ‘
Service ¢ Raj Chouhan 1.00 . $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
i ! !
- | g .
Service J' Bowinn Ma 1.00 i $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
S S, - ‘ —

Page 1 of 2






Hello Mitzi Dean,
Here is your receipt for your subscription to Cyberimpact .

Mitzi Dean MLA
Mitzi.Dean.MLA@leg.bc.ca

Mitzi Dean Invoice number: 298878

104 - 1497 Admirals Road Account number:

Victoria, British Columbia Billing date: 2019-08-21 20:10:53
V9A 2P8, Canada Invoice total: $15.75

Payment status: Paid
Payment method:
Visa xxxx xxxx xxxx ||

Invoicing period: 2019-08-21 to 2019-09-21

Basic plan for up to 1000 unique contacts. Based on a 850 contact(s) use. $15.00
Subtotal : $15.00
csT () $0.75
Total ($CAD) : $15.75
Thank you,

Cyberimpact team

3115 boul. de la Piniére, bureau 330
Terrebonne, Quebec

J6X 4P7 , Canada

(450) 964-0868












- THRIFTY
« FOODS"

WELOOME TO THRIFTY FOODS ADMIRALS WALK

GST
served by: [
GROCERY
Bathroom Tissue $5.99 BC
YOU SAVED $5.00
SUBTOT, $5.99
5% GST $0.30
7% PST $0.42
TOTAL $6.71
Visa TENDER $6.71
Cash CHANGE $0.00
NUMBER OF ITEMS 1
| *RXXXXXXXAXXXXXYOUR SAVINGSkxxx 2 xx kxR %%
Discounts & Specials $5.00
Your Total Savings $95.00
Percentage Savings 45%
AXXEAXXXXX XXX XEXLRERAE AT R TR XXXEXXXIXRRXINK
| CLIENT ID 9803 TAPPED
. TERMINAL ID 002
xx PURCHASE xx § 6.71




Ministry of Citizens' Services
BRITISH E(% kB/|oall %%%3 Stn Pro Govt
\ X v
COLUMBIA Victoria BC  V8W
--------------------------------- Ph:250-952- 5 02 F250 952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca

Bill To: [

30-Jun-2019

umber/2nd Reference No.

000046

MITZI DEAN, MLA
ESQUIMALT-METCHOSIN CONSTITUENCY
104-1497 ADMIRALS RD

VICTORIA BC V9A 2P8

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Page 1 of 1
Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment
snivTo [ invoice + NN & o -voce o=e 06/30/2019
Product #  Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100 Letters Mailed 2 EA 0.88 /EA 1.76 G
7777000300 Rats Mailed 3 EA 2.75 /EA 8.25 G
Subtotal 10.01
as/usT + |GG 5.000 % 10.01 0.50
Total (CAD) 10.51

Please make chegues pagable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
Queen's Printer, 451 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria, , V8W 9Vv7
A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN AGCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST P - PST  PST# PST--imed: 07/05/2019 11:14:36

D000046

10000058

P0000054




- THRRIFTY
FOODS"

WEL COME TOP,I‘OI-RIFIY FO0DS ADMIRALS WALK

GST
Served by: -
GROCERY
Bags Kitchen Regular $8.99 BC
Tuff P/Towel Enviro $6.49 BC
YOU SAVED $1.50
SUBTOT $15.48
5% GST $0.77
7% PST $1.08
TOTAL $17.33
Visa TENDER $17.33
Cash CHANGE $0.00
NUMBER OF ITEMS 2
XXHAXXXXXAXXXXYOUR  SAVINGSHxxx x xxxxxxxxx
Discounts & Specials $1.50
Your Total Savings $1.50
Percentage Savings 9%

xntmnnnnnxtxxxxxnxxxtntmttu

CLIENT ID 9803 TAPPED
TERMINAL ID 006
*x PURCHASE x*§  17.33




Bill To: |

000036

MITZI DEAN, MLA
ESQUIMALT-METCHOSIN CONSTITUENCY
104-1497 ADMIRALS RD

VICTORIA BC V9A 2P8

Cortvista  ReeeksD)

V8W 9Vv7
02 F:250-952-5117
ACCT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca

31-Jul-2019
Customer Number/2nd Reference No.
/

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Page 1 of 1
Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment
ShipTo Invoice # il To Invoice Date 07/31/2019
Product #  Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100 Letters Mailed 1 EA 0.88 /EA 0.88 G
7777000300 Fats Mailed 7 EA 2.75 /EA 19.25 G
Subtotal 20.13
csT/HST | 5.000 % 20.13 1.01
Total (CAD) 21.14
Please make ch ues p 5able to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
Queen's Printer, Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria, BC , V8W 9V7

A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST

p-pstT  psT# PR rtec: 0s/07/2019 10:41:51

D000036

10000045

P0000042







mHENRY'S

CANADA’S GREATEST CAMERA STORE

A Division of Cranbrook Glen Enterprises Limited

1005 BROAD STREET,VICTORIA, BC V8W 2A1
(250) 590-3010

F656543
| ICE DATE- DATE LEFACTURE ]

SEP 25 19

FRkkkdrkkkkkhkkkkkkhkkkhkhddhkkhkdkk

SEP 25 19  19:55:17 P

* INVOICE PAGE: 1 *
XEXKFIFHIFI A KHR KK H KRR T R R KK KKK

CASH SALES - VICTORIA
ADDRESS 1
ADDRESS 2

SOLD TO
VENDU A

CITY BC V8W2Al

MITZI DEAN(MLA)

SHIPPED TO mBO4-1497 ADMIRALS RD

VICTORIA BC VB8W2Al

el

R
e

.A. o

25/09/2019 2983533-01 3194

CREDIT TERMS USER  DATE SHIPPED J ERDE JY
CASH SALES 25/09/2019
1 1 1 567CAN178 CANON EOS M50 BLK W/EF-M 15-45MM IS LENS 829.99 829.99
S/N: 852038006364
S/N: 763208023263
2 1 1 889EHF031 ESABC ENVIRONMENTAL FEE (EHF) CAMERA .35 .35
MITZI.DEAN.MLAGLEG.BC.CA
SUB-TOTAL 830.34
GST 41,52
PBT 58.12
TOTAL 929.98
WANT A CHANCE TO WIN YOUR PURCHASE?
REGISTER TO OUR E-NEWS ON WWW.HENRYS.COM
AND CONFIRM YOUR SUBSCRIPTION WITH US.
RECEIVE INDUSTRY NEWS AND NOTIFICATIONS
FOR SALES, EVENTS, AND CONTESTS
FOLLOW OUR BLOG ON HENRYS.COM/BLOG,
AND SOCIAL CHANNELS USING THE HANDLE
@HENRYS CAMERA FOR OUR LATEST UPDATES.
THANK YOU FOR CHOOSING HENRY'S
VISA 2998 —————11+7'+1+o0— T

THE HENRY’S EXPERIENCE - OUR COMMITMENT TO YOU

We won’t be beat on price*
We’ll provide unbiased expert advice
We will always carry the best gear

...and most importantly, You Matter to Us!

FOLLOW US! @HENRYSCAMERA ON:

@000

HENRYS.COM

ver,08/17

* Terms and conditions may apply. Please see other side for details.

—~3

1}




C Iea n L-td . GST Registration #: | NG

Invoice #: 00190338
Date: 6/27/2019

www.woosah.ca

info@woosah.ca

Bill To:

MITZI DEAN, MLA for ESQUIMALT-METCHOSIN
#104-1497 ADMIRALS RD
VIEW ROYAL BC V9A 2P8

Amount  Tax
Description

MLA OFFICE
INTERIOR JANITORIAL
JUNE 2019

MONTHLY CONTRACT
LABOUR $150.00 GST

Sub Total: $150.00

Terms: Thank you for your business. Payment due within 30 days.
Interest charges of 2% per month (26.8% per annum) will GST: $7.50
be added to all overdue invoices.

Total Amount: $157.50

Memo: We accept cheque, direct deposit, or e-transfer to
info@woosah.ca Thank you



. Date

T confre o s e
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HONORARIUM RECEIPT

Date: 37 ,U Y Z/O'QI

Honorarium provided by:

Mitzi Dean, MLA Esquimalt-Metchosin
Address: 104-1497 Admirals Road

Victoria, BC V9A 2P8
Phone number: 250-952-5885

Description of Service

Amount

kmw\C\Uo G-
counse ratan £ 2e0
Signature Signature

Print name and title

Template honoraria receipt Es-Met July 2019

Mitzi Dean, MLA




HONORARIUM RECEIPT

Date: S‘L)\L\ \( SN wq

Honorarium provided by:

Mitzi Dean, MLA Esquimalt-Metchosin
Address: 104-1497 Admirals Road

Victoria, BC V9A 2P8
Phone number: 250-952-5885

To:

Description of Service

Amount

AWU oQe.

55 Y e COUS O ok

- $2e0

Signature

Print name and title

Template honoraria receipt Es-Met July 2019

Signature

Mitzi Dean, MLA




Price's Alarms

100-4243 Glanford Ave
Victoria, BC V8Z4B9
(250) 384-4104

Fax: (250) 384-4132

To: MLA Constituency Office - Esquimalt - Metchosin

104 - 1497 Admirals Rd

View Royal, BC V9A 2P8

Amount Enclosed:

Net Due: $283.44

Invoice
Invoice Number Date
3081190 10/1/2019
Customer Number Due Date
- 10/1/2019

Remit To: Price's Alarm Systems Ltd.

100-4243 Glanford Ave
Victoria, BC V8Z 4B9

Detach And Return Top Portion With Your Payment

Customer Name Customer Number PO Number Invoice Date Due Date
MLA Constituency Office - Esquimalt - 54091 10/1/2019 10/1/2019
Quantity Description Rate Amount
MLA Constituency Office - Esquimalt - Metchosin, 1497 Admirals Rd, #104, View
6.00 Basic Monitoring 29.99 179.94
10/1/2019 - 3/31/2020
6.00 Interactive Cellular Service (I) 15.00 90.00
10/1/2019 - 3/31/2020
PST 0.00
GST 13.50
Payments/Credits Applied 0.00
Invoice Balance Due: $283.44

Date Invoice #

10/1/2019 3081190

Description

Recurring Service

Amount

$283.44

Balance Due

$283.44

Price's Alarms

100-4243 Glanford Ave
Victoria, BC V8Z4B9
(250) 384-4104

Fax: (250) 384-4132

DID YOU KNOW:

Our personal Alert systems can call for help from anywhere.




HONORARIUM RECEIPT

Date: S(:.Q(M\c&f \ptn w‘C{

Honorarium provided by:

Mitzi Dean, MLA Esquimalt-Metchosin
Address: 104-1497 Admirals Road

Victoria, BC V9A 2P8
Phone number: 250-952-5885

To: b}/.

‘Description of Service - Amount

Consulaha~ § Zoo - oo

Signature Signature

Print name and title Mitzi Dean, MLA

o

Template honoraria receipt Es-Met July 2019






